

JOSEPH ABRAHAM

Front End Web Developer

Address | 1620 Fifth Ave, Suite 650
San Diego, CA 92101

Contact | hello@techie.design
619 906 0077
@techiedesign

<https://techie.design>

PERSONAL STATEMENT

I love everything related to web design and development. I also regularly do consulting for small businesses who want to increase their internet presence, especially in social media.

I have 15 years' experience building websites. Many mentors have recommended I join an agency to educate myself by participating in larger projects and working with a team like yours.

SPECIALIZATIONS



SKILLS

Technical

Adobe Photoshop	●●●●●●●●
Adobe Illustrator	●●●●●●●●
Adobe InDesign	●●●●●●○○
Adobe Lightroom	●●●●○○○○
Adobe Premier Pro	●●●○○○○○
Final Cut Pro	●●●●●●●●
Logic Pro	●●●●●○○○
HTML & CSS	●●●●●●●●
Javascript	●●●●○○○○
WordPress	●●●●●●●●
AutoCAD	●●○○○○○○

Experience

Web Interface
Print Design
Analytics
Social Strategy
Advertising
Consulting
App Development
Content Marketing
Video Production
Photography
Copywriting

EDUCATION

From September 2004 to June 2010
Music and Philosophy
Point Loma Nazarene University

EXPERIENCE

- 2 From 2014 to 2016
Founder, Marketing Director
Savage Pet, Inc.
- 5 From 2011 to 2016
Web Developer and Designer
Freelance
- 1 From 2009 to 2011
Front End Web Developer
Point Loma Nazarene University

ACCOLADES

- ★ Recommended Developer
Themify
September 2016
- ★ Designer of the Month
Morning Print
February 2016
- ★ Featured Developer
WooThemes
October 2015

INTERESTS

